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Frank Melbourn - Complaint BMP's

From: "Barry Mester" <bmester @invoiceconnection.com>
To: <stormwater @waterboards.ca.gov>

Date: 4/11/2006 11:16 AM

Subject: Complaint BMP's

The City Of Carlsbad is building a municipal golf course. Everyday they are ignoring the Storm water control BMP’s along College
avenue. There is consistently dirt and rock on the sidewalks and in the gutter. They use areas that are not approved ingress and
egress areas to go in and out of and have equipment cross College avenue from these areas and track dirt onto College avenue
daily. | have called The City OF Carlsbad and talked to the people in the Department Of Public Works and all they tell me is that they
are doing their best.

When | pull permits from the City’s and County’s to build | am pressured daily to comply with the BMP standards set out on the
project no matter how hard it is to comply. | feel that the City has it's own rules that they feel they do not have to comply 100% like
they make us do.

Please advise if you will check into this and make the City comply like all of us are suppose to. | feel that they should get fined for
knowingly not complying

Barry Mester
619.823.4927
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